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Sowmya R

From: Pramod K <pramod.k@ttsystems.com>

Sent: 22 January 2024 02:22 PM

To: Sowmya R

Cc: Avinash S S; Tejashwini B K; Maneesh D; Shiva Kumar  M

Subject: RE: [URGENT] Price Clearance for TKM - Checkpoint AMC Renewal_21st January 2024 to 

20th January 2025

Dear @Sowmya R San, 

 

Have a nice day! 

 

As discussed, we agree with the prices quoted below. 

Please arrange for the renewal of licenses with priority. 

The official PO will be communicated to you as soon as possible. 

 

Please find the PO details to load the order. 

 

Po No: TTS/TKM - Checkpoint Firewall AMC Renewal/2023-24/PO 364 Dt 22nd Jan’2024. 

 

 

******************************************************* 

How to open the attachment: 
1. Open “hennge_secure_download.pdf” in the attachment 
2. Click the download URL in the pdf file 
3. Click OK to get the verification code email 
4. Input the verification code 
5. Download the attached file 

******************************************************* 

 

Best regards, 

Pramod 

 

Toyota Tsusho Systems India Private Limited 

No 34, Level-2, Embassy Diamante, Vittal Mallya Road, Bangalore - 560 001. 

 

Mobile phone: +91 9945417518 

E-mail: pramod.k@ttsystems.com 

 

From: Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>  

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:47 PM 

To: Pramod K <pramod.k@ttsystems.com> 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash.ss@ttsystems.com>; Tejashwini B K <tejashwini.bk@ttsystems.com>; Maneesh D 

<maneesh.d@ttsystems.com>; Shiva Kumar M <shivakm@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: [URGENT] Price Clearance for TKM - Checkpoint AMC Renewal_21st January 2024 to 20th January 2025 

 

Dear Pramod San 

 

Please find below revised quote 
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Item Type SKU Qty End Date 

Support for Software Gateways CPES-SS-PREMIUM 1 20-Jan-25

Support for Appliance Gateways CPES-SS-PREMIUM-ADD 1 20-Jan-25

Security Services - Enterprise Based Protection CPEBP-NGTX 1 20-Jan-25

Annuity Blades CPSB-EVS-COMP-5-1Y 1 20-Jan-25

Annuity Blades CPEP-ACCESS-RENEWAL-1Y 1 20-Jan-25

  
Configuration  support for 10  instances  of 

request 
    

  TOTAL     

 

 

 

Best Regards 
Sowmya R 

 

Mobile: +91 9844912500 
sowmya@cosol.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 
  
    
  

  
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book 
accordingly.  

 

 

 

From: Sowmya R  

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:42 PM 

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

 

As per our discussion, please find below 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:38 PM 

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

 

Please find below  
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Item Type SKU Qty End Date UNIT PRICE

Support for Software Gateways CPES-SS-PREMIUM 1 20-Jan-25 

Support for Appliance Gateways CPES-SS-PREMIUM-ADD 1 20-Jan-25 /

Security Services - Enterprise Based Protection CPEBP-NGTX 1 20-Jan-25 /

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:24 AM 

To: Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Arjun D J <arjundj@checkpoint.com> 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash.ss@ttsystems.com>; Tejashwini B K <tejashwini.bk@ttsystems.com>; Maneesh D 

<maneesh.d@ttsystems.com> 

Subject: RE: [URGENT] Price Clearance for TKM - Checkpoint AMC Renewal_21st January 2024 to 20th January 2025 

 

Dear Sowmya San, 

 

Good morning! 

 

As discussed, please share the revised quote on priority. 
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Thank you! 

 

******************************************************* 

How to open the attachment: 
6. Open “hennge_secure_download.pdf” in the attachment 
7. Click the download URL in the pdf file 
8. Click OK to get the verification code email 
9. Input the verification code 
10. Download the attached file 

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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:07 PM 

To: Pramod K <pramod.k@ttsystems.com>; Arjun D J <arjundj@checkpoint.com> 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash.ss@ttsystems.com>; Tejashwini B K <tejashwini.bk@ttsystems.com> 

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

Security Services - Enterprise Based 

Protection CPEBP-NGTX 1 20-Jan-25 

Annuity Blades CPSB-EVS-COMP-5-1Y 1 20-Jan-25 

Annuity Blades CPEP-ACCESS-RENEWAL-1Y 2 20-Jan-25 

  

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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 5:39 PM 

To: Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Arjun D J <arjundj@checkpoint.com> 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash.ss@ttsystems.com>; Tejashwini B K <tejashwini.bk@ttsystems.com> 

Subject: RE: [URGENT] Price Clearance for TKM - Checkpoint AMC Renewal_21st January 2024 to 20th January 2025 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Sowmya San, 

 

Prices are missing for “Configuration  support for 10  instances  of request”. 

Kindly share me the updated quotation?? 

 

Thank you! 

 

******************************************************* 

How to open the attachment: 
11. Open “hennge_secure_download.pdf” in the attachment 
12. Click the download URL in the pdf file 
13. Click OK to get the verification code email 
14. Input the verification code 
15. Download the attached file 

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

Sent: 12 January 2024 05:28 PM 

To: Pramod K <pramod.k@ttsystems.com>; Arjun D J <arjundj@checkpoint.com> 
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Cc: Avinash S S <avinash.ss@ttsystems.com>; Tejashwini B K <tejashwini.bk@ttsystems.com> 

Subject: RE: [URGENT] Price Clearance for TKM - Checkpoint AMC Renewal_21st January 2024 to 20th January 2025 

 

Dear Pramod San/Tejashwini San 

 

Please find below prices 

 

Item Type SKU Qty End Date UNIT PRICE

Support for Software Gateways CPES-SS-PREMIUM 1 20-Jan-25 ₹

Support for Appliance Gateways CPES-SS-PREMIUM-ADD 1 20-Jan-25 ₹ 11,45,772.00

Security Services - Enterprise Based 

Protection CPEBP-NGTX 1 20-Jan-25 ₹ 12,15,897.00

Annuity Blades CPSB-EVS-COMP-5-1Y 1 20-Jan-25 ₹ 1,59,234.00

Annuity Blades CPEP-ACCESS-RENEWAL-1Y 2 20-Jan-25 ₹ 1,48,750.00

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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:01 PM 

To: Arjun D J <arjundj@checkpoint.com> 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash.ss@ttsystems.com>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Tejashwini B K 

<tejashwini.bk@ttsystems.com> 

Subject: [URGENT] Price Clearance for TKM - Checkpoint AMC Renewal_21st January 2024 to 20th January 2025 

Importance: High 

 

Dear @Arjun D J San, 
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Have a nice day! 

 

As you know, the renewal of the current Checkpoint licenses is due on January 20, 2024. 

We look forward to your support with the renewal prices. 

If these do not arrive on time, there would be a massive escalation by TKM. 

Please support the Connectivity team with the prices. 

 

The price request below has been confirmed by TKM for this year's renewal. 

 

SKU Item Type Start Date End Date

CPES-SS-PREMIUM Support for Software Gateways 21 January 2024 20 January 2025

CPES-SS-PREMIUM-ADD Support for Appliance Gateways 21 January 2024 20 January 2025

CPEBP-NGTX Security Services - Enterprise Based Protection 21 January 2024 20 January 2025

CPSB-EVS-COMP-5-1Y Annuity Blades 21 January 2024 20 January 2025

CPEP-ACCESS-RENEWAL-1Y Annuity Blades 21 January 2024 20 January 2025

- Configuration  support for 10  instances  of request 21 January 2024 20 January 2025

 

 

******************************************************* 

How to open the attachment: 
16. Open “hennge_secure_download.pdf” in the attachment 
17. Click the download URL in the pdf file 
18. Click OK to get the verification code email 
19. Input the verification code 
20. Download the attached file 

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

 


